
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Thu 23 Feb 
2023 
6.30 pm 
 

Council Chamber 
Redditch Town Hall 
Walter Stranz Square 
Redditch 
B98 8AH 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact  
Jo Gresham 

 
Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 

Tel: (01527) 64252 (Ext. 3031)  
e-mail:- joanne.gresham@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk  

 
GUIDANCE ON FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS 

 
 
At the current time, seating at the meeting will be placed in such a way as to achieve 

as much space as possible for social distancing to help protect meeting participants. 

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers, please do not 

hesitate to contact the officer named above. 

GUIDANCE FOR ELECTED MEMBERS ATTENDING MEETINGS IN PERSON 

 

Members and Officers who still have access to lateral flow tests (LFTs) are encouraged to 

take a test on the day of the meeting.  Meeting attendees who do not have access to LFTs 

are encouraged not to attend a Committee if they have any of the following common 

symptoms of Covid-19 on the day of the meeting; a high temperature, a new and continuous 

cough or a loss of smell and / or taste. 

 

The meeting venue will be fully ventilated, and Members and officers may need to consider 

wearing appropriate clothing in order to remain comfortable during proceedings. 

 

PUBLIC SPEAKING  
 
The usual process for public speaking at Committee meetings will continue to be followed 

subject to some adjustments which allow written statements to be read out on behalf of 

residents and the virtual participation of residents at meetings of the Committee. Members of 

the public are encouraged to log in virtually, either to speak or observe meetings wherever 

possible. 

 

Members of the public will be able to access the meeting if they wish to do so. Seating will be 

placed in such a way as to achieve as much space as possible for social distancing to help 

protect meeting participants. It should be noted that members of the public who choose to 

attend in person do so at their own risk.  

 

Members of the public who still have access to lateral flow tests (LFTs) are encouraged to 

take a test on the day of the meeting.  Meeting attendees who do not have access to LFTs 

are encouraged not to attend a Committee if they have any of the following common 

symptoms of Covid-19 on the day of the meeting; a high temperature, a new and continuous 

cough or a loss of smell and / or taste. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:joanne.gresham@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk


Notes:  

Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when Council might have 

to move into closed session to consider exempt or confidential information. 

 



 
 

 
 
 

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
 

 

 

 

Thursday, 23rd February, 2023 

6.30 pm 

Council Chamber Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Bill Hartnett (Chair) 
Joanna Kane (Vice-
Chair) 
Salman Akbar 
Imran Altaf 
Tom Baker-Price 
 

Michael Chalk 
Brandon Clayton 
Sid Khan 
Timothy Pearman 
 

 

1. Apologies and named substitutes 
 

2. Declarations of interest and of Party Whip 
 

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and / or Other 
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of 
those interests, and any Party Whip. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings held on 1st December 2022 and 
2nd February 2023 will be considered at this meeting. 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 2nd February 2023 will be published in an Additional 
Papers pack. 
 

4. Public Speaking   
 

To invite members of the public who have registered in advance of the meeting to speak to 
the Committee. Please note that the deadline to register to speak at this meeting is 12 noon 
on Tuesday 21st February 2023. 
 

5. 30 year HRA Business Plan, Investment Programme and Asset Management 
Strategy for Council Housing - Pre-decision Scrutiny   

 
This report will be published in an Additional Papers pack once it has been published for the 
Executive Committee.  

6. External Scrutiny Bodies - Update Reports  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 
 

a) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 
Council representative, Councillor Chalk; and 
 



 

 

Overview and Scrutiny 
 

 

 

Thursday, 23rd February, 2023 

 

b) Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) – Council 
representative, Councillor Chalk. 

7. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme (Pages 17 - 20)  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Overview 

and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

Thursday, 1st December, 
2022 

 

 

 Chair 
 

 

 

MINUTES Present: 

  
Councillor Bill Hartnett (Chair), Councillor Joanna Kane (Vice-Chair) and 
Councillors Salman Akbar, Imran Altaf, Tom Baker-Price, Michael Chalk, 
Brandon Clayton, Sid Khan and Timothy Pearman 
 

 Also Present: 
 

 Matthew Dormer – Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Economic Development, Commercialism and Partnerships (on 
Microsoft Teams) 
Karen Ashley – Portfolio Holder for Finance and Enabling (on Microsoft 
Teams) 
 

 Officers: 
 

 Kevin Dicks, Sue Hanley, Guy Revans, Deb Poole (on Microsoft Teams) 
and Becky Talbot (on Microsoft Teams). 
 

 Democratic Services Officers: 
 

 Jess Bayley-Hill and Mat Sliwinski 

 
 

68. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES  
 
There were no apologies for absence received from Committee 
Members. 
 
An apology for absence was submitted by the Deputy Leader and 
Portfolio Holder for Community Services and Regulatory Services, 
Councillor Nyear Nazir. 
 

69. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest nor of any Party Whip. 
 

70. MINUTES  
 

Public Document PackPage 7 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

The minutes of the meeting held on 6th October 2022 were 
submitted for Members’ consideration. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 6th October 2022 be approved as a true and 
correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

71. PUBLIC SPEAKING  
 
There were no public speakers who registered to speak on this 
occasion. 
 

72. SUPPORT PROVIDED BY THE COUNCIL TO RESIDENTS IN 
RESPECT OF THE COST OF LIVING  
 
The Chief Executive Officer presented a report on the cost of living 
support that was provided to residents by the Council. It was noted 
that the report outlined all the initiatives that the Council was 
providing to residents in relation to the cost of living support. The 
report highlighted what financial support was made available by the 
Council for residents impacted by the cost of living crisis and how 
the support provided by the Council was communicated to eligible 
residents. 
 
It was noted that residents could access information and support 
not only via various webpages on the Council’s website but also 
through a hard copy leaflet, replicated in the agenda pack, which 
signposted residents to the various services available. It was 
highlighted that a number of initiatives would be taking place over 
the next weeks and months, such as Christmas support digital 
advent calendar that provided cost of living tips for residents and 
the cost of living bulletin that provided useful updates on the 
support available.  
 
Members welcomed the detailed report and expressed appreciation 
that much work in this area was being undertaken jointly with other 
organisations, including the community and voluntary sector. It was 
noted that the cost of living leaflets provided a very good resource 
for residents and were being distributed by Members in the 
community. 
 
Members were asked to inform Officers if they were aware of any 
warm space or had set one up so that residents could be 
signposted to these spaces. Officers commented that there would 
be monthly updates to the leaflets and regular updates were in 

Page 8 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

place on the Council’s webpages so that up-to-date information was 
available.  
 
The Chairman commented that one aspect that was not included in 
the report related to financial support for insulation of private sector 
properties in the Borough, as it was reported that there were 3,500 
poorly insulated properties across Worcestershire. In light of this, 
the following recommendation was proposed: 
 
‘that the Overview and Scrutiny asks the Executive Committee to 
actively seek external grant funding to enable a borough-wide 
campaign to subsidise the insulation of poorly insulated dwellings in 
the private sector’. 
 
A discussion on the proposed recommendation followed and 
Members largely spoke in support of the motion, with some 
Members highlighting that the Council was already proactive in this 
area, for example with loft insulation works being undertaken at 
Council properties over the last few years.  
 
Some Members commented that it was unlikely the Worcestershire 
Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) or the West Midlands Combined 
Authority (WMCA) would be in a position to offer grant funding 
support at present, but that it might be obtained from the wider 
health system, such as the Herefordshire and Worcestershire 
Integrated Care System (ICS), as lack of proper insulation was a 
wider determinants of health issue. Officers added that Council had 
received grant funding for energy efficiency improvements and 
further opportunities would be sought through Act on Energy, the 
organisation appointed as the Council’s official Energy Advice 
Service in June 2022, and which provided energy support services 
for residents. With regards to Council properties, it was highlighted 
that an insulation programme was ongoing to undertake insultation 
improvements to the small number of social housing properties 
which were not covered by the similar insulation initiatives in 
previous years. 
 
On being put to the vote this recommendation was carried. 
 
RECOMMENDED   
 
that the Executive Committee actively seek external grant 
funding to enable a borough-wide campaign to subsidise the 
insulation of poorly insulated dwellings in the private sector. 
 

Page 9 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

73. HR AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT / PEOPLE 
STRATEGY / WORKFORCE STRATEGY - PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY  
 
The Head of Business Transformation, Organisational Development 
and Digital Strategy presented the report on the Council’s 
Workforce Strategy.  
The following was highlighted for Members’ attention: 
 

 There were three key themes to the Workforce Strategy, 
namely workforce planning and talent management, 
engagement, and health, safety and wellbeing. 

 The key aim of the Council’s Workforce Strategy 2022-2026 
was to have a workforce that was for fit for the future and 
able to deliver the Council Plan and Strategic priorities whilst 
promoting the wellbeing of the workforce. 

 Action plans would be devised and implemented during the 
course of this Workforce Strategy to ensure that the aims of 
the strategy were being implemented in practice.  

 
Following the presentation of the report, Members made a number 
of comments and questions were responded to as follows: 
 

 Concern was expressed regarding the low rates of staff who 
provided their disability and ethnicity data at 18 and 23 per 
cent respectively, 

 Officers responded that there was currently an annual survey 
where staff had the opportunity to provide data. In addition, 
staff were encouraged to keep their information up to date on 
the employee self-service portal. 

 Officers commented it was preferable not to overload staff 
with surveys but instead combine multiple surveys and work 
on engagement with staff, including addressing any concerns 
that staff had about taking part in internal surveys. 

 It was explained that this was a completely new workforce 
strategy and was not a refresh of any previous strategy. 

 Some Members queried why this executive report was not 
classed as a ‘key decision’. In response, the Principal 
Democratic Services Officer explained that whilst this report 
concerned an important matter, there was a definition of an 
executive key decision set out in legislation. The above 
report did not meet the criteria of a key decision under the 
legislation. 

 Officers explained that the Workforce Strategy would be 
underpinned by a number of action plans 

 Some Members commented that remote working was not 
ideal in all circumstances as it could lead to lack of social 

Page 10 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

interaction and, consequently worsening staff mental health. 
It was therefore deemed important that staff be provided with 
opportunities to work in the officer if they wished to do so. 

 Officers commented that the Council operated a hot desking 
policy so that most staff could work from office but needed to 
book a desk in advance. The main consideration was, 
however, being customer-centred and needs of the 
customers dictated working arrangements. 

 The strategy and action plans were still in the initial period 
but work was advancing on a number of areas, including 
streamlining the recruitment process by utilising recruitment 
platforms and business planning processes.  

 Members requested that this Workforce Strategy, and the 
key performance indicators (KPIs) that were being developed 
in relation to the strategy and associated action plans, be 
reviewed by the Performance Scrutiny Working Group. It was 
agreed to refer this topic for consideration by the Working 
Group. 

 
RECOMMENDED  
 
that the Executive Committee endorse the approach taken by 
the Chief Executive, as Head of Paid Service, to address the 
Workforce Strategy. 
 

74. REVISITING ITEMS IDENTIFIED AT THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY TRAINING HELD ON 6 JUNE 2022  
 
Members were informed that there were a number of items 
identified at an overview and scrutiny training event held on 6 June 
2022 which had not yet been scheduled on the Committee’s work 
programme. Members were asked to decide which of the 
outstanding items they wished to add to the work programme for 
the rest of the municipal year. 
 
Members were also informed that a number of task and finish group 
reviews previously requested by Members had not been launched 
yet. Members were requested to prioritise the task and finish review 
they wished to undertake in the first instance as there was limited 
Officer resource and time left in the municipal year to undertake a 
substantive task and finish group review. 
 
In the discussion that followed, Members agreed that a Task and 
Finish Group review of bulky waste collections should be prioritised 
by the Committee in the first instance and that it was possible to tie 
this topic together with the issue of fly tipping. Members present 
pointed out that a Council motion was agreed by the full Council to 

Page 11 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

the effect that a task and finish group on bulky waste be launched 
and, as such, it was important that this issue be prioritised. Time 
and resource permitting, the Committee could then investigate 
launching the other task groups which were previously agreed by 
the Committee – Health Inequalities within the BME Committee 
Task Group and the Road Safety and Speeding Task Group.  
 
RESOLVED  
 

(1) that the updates to the issues raised at the Overview and 
Scrutiny Training Event held in June 2022, as detailed in 
the Appendix 1 of the report as submitted, be noted; 

 
(2) that, out of the four outstanding issues detailed in 

Appendix 1, the Committee proceed with consideration 
of fly tipping and bulky waste collections in the first 
instance; 
 

(3) that the remaining items identified at the Overview and 
Scrutiny Training Event held in June 2022 be scheduled 
individually at future meetings of the Committee, subject 
to Members’ agreement. 

 
75. COUNCIL MOTION - BULKY WASTE COLLECTION  

 
Councillor Khan, the proposer of the original motion in relation to 
bulky waste at the full Council meeting on 14th November 2022, 
introduced the Council motion and spoke of the importance of 
undertaking a task group review into the issue of subsidising bulky 
waste collection at a time when many residents struggled due to the 
cost-of-living crisis. It was added that offering a free bulky waste 
collection service would likely contribute to reduction in fly tipping. 
The substance of the amended motion that was agreed at a full 
Council meeting was reiterated and it read as follows:  
 
“Council is concerned about the cost-of-living crisis having a new 
impact on fly tipping, with the cost of bulky waste collection 
becoming a disincentive for many residents. Council asks the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee to set up a Task and Finish 
review, to consider the costs, consequences and benefits of a pre-
booked, free household bulky waste collection service for those 
Redditch residents who are low paid, elderly, disabled or in receipt 
of benefits, which will enable Members to consider options and 
determine what action, if any, to take.” 
 
The Head of Environmental and Housing Property Services 
commented that the Council had a duty to provide bulky waste 

Page 12 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

collections for domestic properties, although it was entitled to 
charge for the collection of waste that could not be presented in a 
normal household waste collection, waste over 25 kg in weight, and 
waste that did not fit into the black bins provided by the Council. 
Currently the Council charged for the collection of bulky items from 
households. It was added that at present the bulky waste collection 
service was a net cost to the Council and the current service 
provision in this area was not deemed to have a major effect on fly 
tipping incidence. 
 
It was agreed by Members and Officers that linking the issues of fly 
tipping and bulky waste collections in one task group review was a 
sensible proposal. It was suggested that Members be provided with 
a presentation on bulky waste collections and fly tipping before 
embarking on the task group review to better understand the 
Council’s current position on these issues. It was confirmed that a 
scoping document for the task group would also need to be 
submitted for approval by the Committee in advance of the launch 
of the Task Group. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 

(1)  the Committee receive an Officer presentation on fly 
tipping and bulky waste collections; and, 

 
(2) the Fly Tipping and Bulky Waste Collection Task 

Group be launched, subject to the approval of a 
scoping document for the Task Group by the 
Committee. 

 
76. ROAD SAFETY TASK GROUP  

 
As discussed earlier during the meeting under Minute Nos. 74 and 
75, it was agreed that the Fly Tipping and Bulky Waste Collection 
Task Group be launched in the first instance, and the decision on 
the launch and membership of the Road Safety and Speeding Task 
Group be deferred to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 

77. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES AND SCRUTINY OF THE 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME - SELECTING 
ITEMS FOR SCRUTINY  
 
The Executive Work Programme was submitted for Members’ 
consideration. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 

Page 13 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

the contents of the Executive Committee's Work Programme 
be noted. 
 

78. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  
 
There was a request for a report on Rubicon Finances to be added 
to the Committee’s Work Programme for the February meeting. 
During the discussion that followed, Officers highlighted that the 
Council’s Shareholders Committee covered oversight of Rubicon 
from the financial perspective and as Rubicon was a limited 
company most financial matters would need to be discussed in a 
closed session. Members requesting the update clarified that a 
general overview of Rubicon finances would be sufficient. It was 
additionally requested by some Members that a report on finances 
should be considered alongside the executive report on the review 
of governance arrangements of Rubicon that was due to be pre-
scrutinised by the Committee. Following further discussion, the 
Committee agreed to add Rubicon Finances as an item on the 
Work Programme. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the Work Programme be updated as in the pre-amble above. 
 

79. TASK GROUPS, SHORT SHARP REVIEWS AND WORKING 
GROUPS - UPDATE REPORTS  
 
Councillor Kane provided Members with an update in respect of the 
Budget Scrutiny and Performance Scrutiny Working Groups. In 
doing so, Members were informed that a meeting of Performance 
Scrutiny took place on 24th November 2022 when Members 
considered skills development in Redditch in terms of how to upskill 
young people and ensure they could be provided with suitable 
employment in the local area. Councillor Kane reported that one of 
the initiatives that had been discussed was a youth hub for career 
advice which would be set up in Redditch early in 2023. It was 
reported that numeracy and science, technology, engineering, and 
mathematics (STEM) subjects were identified as a major gap in 
skills among young people in Redditch. With this mind, Councillor 
Kane asked all councillors, and particularly those who were school 
governors, to promote in their local schools the Primary STEM 
challenge that was organised by the Worcestershire Local 
Enterprise Partnership (WLEP). 
 
It was reported that the energy advice service quarterly update was 
discussed in the second part of the meeting on the 24th November. 
 

Page 14 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

It was further reported that the next meeting of the Budget Scrutiny 
Working Group was due to take place on 5th December 2022. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the Task Groups, Short Sharp Reviews and Working Groups 
Update Reports be noted. 
 

80. EXTERNAL SCRUTINY BODIES - UPDATE REPORTS  
 
Councillor Chalk provided an update in respect of the External 
Scrutiny Bodies. In doing so, Members were informed that there 
had been meetings of the West Midlands Combined Authority 
(WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny Committee and of the 
Worcestershire Health and Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(HOSC), both of which took place on 17th October 2022. 
 
Councillor Chalk drew the attention of Members to the £88 million in 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) funding that would be given to 
the WMCA over the next three to four years and the need for the 
Council to have Officer resource to make bids for some of this 
funding pot. Officers responded that colleagues from the North 
Worcestershire Economic Development and Regeneration 
(NWEDR) worked on behalf of the Council in bidding for funding 
from the national funds.  
 
In response to a question with regards whether a bid for funding 
could be made to the WMCA with respect of obtaining funds to 
provide subsidies for insulation of poorly insulated private sector 
dwellings, it was reported that most funding pots within the WMCA 
were restricted to the constituent member authorities of the WMCA. 
Councillor Chalk and Officers undertook to make enquiries with 
WMCA with respect to any funding, either from the WMCA’s UKSPF 
allocation or other WMCA funding pots, that were available to non-
constituent authorities. 
 
Councillor Chalk reported that at the 17th October meeting of the 
Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) 
the discussion centred on the issue of patient flow and the 
associated challenges presented by bed shortages and a shortage 
of staff at Worcestershire Acute Hospitals NHS Trust. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the External Scrutiny Bodies updates be noted. 
 
 

Page 15 Agenda Item 3



   

Overview and 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Thursday, 1st December, 2022 

 

 
 
 

The Meeting commenced at 6.30 pm 
and closed at 8.05 pm 

Page 16 Agenda Item 3



HOSC 10th February 2023 
 

As usual the pre meeting discussed the agenda and what questions might be asked.  
The first question suggested was: where are the extra 24 community beds and what 
was their status.  Next: what were the reasons for the majority of discharges being at 
6:00 o’clock and different on different days. Another was the situation of the Garden 
suite on its return to Redditch and the position of the other centres.  Finally reports 
were requested on diabetes and dentistry. 
 
The only item of interest on the agenda was the update on improving patient flow.  
There has been a triple increase in the use of the 111 scheme that appears to be 
through covid and flu with a major increase in December 2022. In the new year the 
flow of patients reduced so it was possible to implement the Patient Flow Programme 
with emphasis on the Home Before Lunch aspect. 
 
In response to the question on the 24 community beds it was stated that there were 
only 20 and that these were emergency beds and that there were 233 community bed 
and where necessary these were increased to between 240 – 250. 
 
We were introduced to the Urgent Community Response scheme.  Since April 2022 
they have dealt with, on average, 40 cases per day responding with in 2 hours of a 
request.  They are in daily contact with the ambulance service and are developing a 
remote monitoring service. 
 
Overall, the trust felt that they were still moving in the right direction and when it was 
suggested that some aspects of the improvement i.e. longer hours at the MIU’s 
needed to be publicised, this was accepted. 
 
The trust did say that the discharge path ways that had been developed were being 
seen by other authorities in a good light. 
 
We were told that the 15 minute policy to unload from the ambulance was still in place 
but it was better for the patient to be left in the ambulance. 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1st December 2022  

  
 

 
 
WORK PROGRAMME 2022-23 

 
 

Date of  
Meeting  

Subject Matter Officer(s) / Member(s) 
Responsible 
for report 

 
ALL MEETINGS 

 
REGULAR ITEMS 

 
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE) 

  
Minutes of previous meeting 
 
Consideration of the Executive Committee 
Work Programme 
 
Call-ins (if any) 
 
Pre-scrutiny (if any) 
 
Task Groups / Short, Sharp Review Groups 
– feedback 
 
Working Groups - feedback 
 
Committee Work Programme 

 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chair of Task Group / Short, 
Sharp Review 
 
Chair of Working Group 
 
Chief Executive 
 

Page 19 Agenda Item 7



 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1st December 2022  

  
 

 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 
ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED 

 
 

 
RELEVENT LEAD 

23rd February 
2023 

Pre-Decision-Scrutiny – 30-year HRA 
business plan, investment programme 
and asset management strategy for 
council housing 

Simon Parry, Housing Property 
Services Manager 

16th March 2023 Pre-Decision Scrutiny – Housing Policies Judith Willis, Head of 
Community and Housing 
Services 

Not before 1st 
June 2023  

Pre-Decision-Scrutiny - Review of 
Governance Arrangements for Rubicon 
Leisure Limited 

Claire Felton – Head of Legal, 
Democratic and Property 
Services 

Not before 1st 
June 2023  

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - Worcestershire 
Housing Strategy 2040  
 

Judith Willis, Head of 
Community and Housing 
Services 

Not before 1st 
June 2023 
 

Pre-Decision-Scrutiny - Future Plans for 
Auxerre House 

Simon Parry, Housing Property 
Services Manager  

Not before 1st 
June 2023 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - Environment Act - 
Changes to Waste Services – 
Implications  

Guy Revans, Head of 
Environmental and Housing 
Property Services 

Not before 1st 
July 2023 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny – Decarbonisation 
of the Council Fleet 

Kevin Hirons, Environmental 
Services Manager 

Not before 1st 
July 2023 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny – Parking 
Enforcement Service Level Agreement  

Kevin Hirons, Environmental 
Services Manager 

Not before 1st 
July 2023 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - Matchborough 
and Winyates Regeneration 
Proposals 

Ostap Paparega, Head of North 
Worcestershire Economic 
Development 

Page 20 Agenda Item 7



 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1st December 2022  

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

Date to be 
confirmed 

Health Priorities in Redditch - Overview 
item 

Kevin Dicks, Chief Executive 
Officer 

Page 21 Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 External Scrutiny Bodies - Update Reports
	7 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme

